

## 2021-22 Attendance Policy Relating to COVID.

## Participant Requirements for Attendance at live rehearsal

- 1. Covid Waiver must be signed prior to first rehearsal attendance
- 2. Proof of Vaccination must be presented to Chorus President prior to first rehearsal attendance
  - a. Participants must be fully vaccinated two weeks prior to first rehearsal attendance
  - b. Persons who are recommended for booster doses are encouragement to receive booster when due, but proof of booster doses will not be required for fall season.
- 3. Temperature screening will be completed at each rehearsal/event.
  - a. Anyone with a temperature greater than 100.4 will not be able to attend that event
- 4. Participants must be free from symptoms of covid to participate in live rehearsal
  - a. Covid symptom checklist will be completed at each rehearsal/event
  - b. Symptoms which are explained by an alternative diagnosis do not preclude participation. For example, a runny nose explained by seasonal allergies.
- 5. Persons who have had a close contact with a person with covid may participate with the following restrictions:
  - a. The current CDC guideline for fully vaccinated persons who have had close contact with a person infected with covid. (If changes occur, policy will be adjusted according.)
    - i. Close contact is face to face contact within 6 feet for more than 15 minutes.
    - ii. do not need to quarantine
    - iii. should wear a face covering at all times in public for 14 days, or until a negative test result.
    - iv. should monitor for symptoms. If symptomatic, isolate and get tested
    - v. If asymptomatic 3-5 days after close contact, a screening covid test is recommended to check for asymptomatic disease.
  - b. Persons with close contact with a person with covid are permitted to participate in live rehearsal/event only if properly masked for the entire rehearsal and they are asymptomatic.
  - c. Persons with close contact to a person with covid with any symptoms, regardless of whether there is an alternative explanation for symptoms, may not participate in live rehearsal/event.

## The chorus will be making all rehearsals available for participation on zoom for the season

- 1. Persons with any unexplained covid symptoms are encouraged to participate via zoom that week
- 2. Persons who have had close contact with a person infected with covid are encouraged to participate via zoom for the first week after contact
- 3. Persons who have a pending covid test should participate via zoom
- 4. Persons with a positive covid test should participate via zoom until their isolation period is ended.

## Other circumstances

- 1. If a person who participated in rehearsal develops symptoms of covid with in 48 hours of rehearsal, and subsequently tests positive for covid, the rehearsal for the following week will be held by zoom only. The second week following the exposure, the rehearsal will be a masked rehearsal.
- 2. Members may choose to participate in rehearsal via zoom any week if they have concerns about symptoms or exposure. However, members who have not participated in 50% of the live rehearsal will need to have approval from the artistic director to participate in any performance.